

This skier triggered avalanche occurred on Mt Ellis in the northern Gallatin Range on Christmas day. The debris ran far downhill and over ran a popular (but not totally safe) route used many to climb to the top of the burned area.

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Dec 26, 2013

Northern Gallatin, 2013-12-26